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A UNITED STATES s
P NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20658
March 17 6
= Y.
MEMORANDUM FOR: Thomas 2{1!
‘ Assist rdtions, EDO
FROM: G. Wayne Kerr, Director
+ Office of State Programs
SUBJECT: > RESPONSE'S TO SENATOR SIMPSON'S QUESTIONS

OF FEBRUARY 17, 1936

Attached cre answers to the questions submitted by Senator Simpson
in his letter of February 17, 1986, 0SP prepared the answers to

T

questions 1-6f, 6h and 1, 7-13, 16, 17, 18(part), 19, 22, 25, 27-32, 34,

36, 38 and 39. OELD prepared the answers to questions 6g, 14, 15,
lalpart). 23, 24, 26, 33, 35 and 41. NRR prepared the answer to
question 40. The answer to question 37 was taken from e response to a
pre-hearing question submitted to Senator Simpson on October 22, 1986.*

The Office of Executive Legal Director has no Tegal objection to the

responses,
G. Wayne &err, Director
Office of State Programs

Enclosure:

As stated

c€c: G. Cunningham
H. Denton

*Commissioner Asselstine is to
prepare answers to Questions 20 & 21.
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